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heather.nelson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Ms Nelson
Moorebank Precinct East Concept Plan (MP 10_0193 MO D 3) and

Moorebank Precinct East Stage 2 (SSD 7628 MOD2)
EIS Exhibition

| refer to your email of 16™ July 2019 to the Department of Planning, Industry and Environment
(DPIE) — Lands, Water and Department of Primary Industries (DPI) about the above matter.

The following advice for you to consider is from relevant branches of Lands & Water and DPI.

DPIE — Water and the NSW Natural Resources Access R equlator (NRAR)

As a mitigation measure, the stormwater retention ponds may require an impermeable liner
where they intercept the water table. This would be required where recharge of poor quality water
from the ponds could compromise the aquifers highest beneficial use. DPIE Water will need to
consider this further at the detailed design stage.

Any further referrals to DPIE — NRAR & Water can be sent by email to:
landuse.enquiries@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Any further referrals to DPI & Crown Lands can be sent by email to: dpi.cabinet@dpi.nsw.gov.au
& lands.ministerials@industry.nsw.gov.au respectively.

Yours sincerely

Liz Rogers

Manager, Assessments

DPIE Water — Strategic Relations
28 August 2019
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